

**ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING
AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

POLAND

MARCH 2022

Country: **POLAND**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers ¹
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						X
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)	X		X				X
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X						X
T1 documents or TIR Carnets	X		X				X
Weights and dimensions	X		X				X
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X				X
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control	X		X				X
Road user charges	X		X				X
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X					X	X
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X						X
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				X

Note :

1 – Road Transport Inspection

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN POLAND

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	997, 112
Ambulance	999, 112
Dangerous goods accident	998, 112
Breakdown	999, 112
Fire and Rescue	998, 112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 630 1202
		Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000	+(48-22) 220 4899
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240	+(48-22) 630 1202
		Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000	+(48-22) 220 4899
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Wronia str. 53 00 - 874 Warszawa www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
		Email: kontakt@gddkia.gov.pl	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Wronia str. 53 00 - 874 Warszawa www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
		Email: kontakt@gddkia.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000	+(48-22) 220 4899
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240 Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1202
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000 Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4899

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240 Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1202
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000 Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4899

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Wronia str. 53 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
		Email: kontakt@gddkia.gov.pl	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Collecting: General Directorate of National Roads and Motorways Wronia str. 53 PL – 00 – 848 WARSAW www.gddkia.gov.pl	+(48-22) 375 8888	+(48-22) 375 8763
		kontakt@gddkia.gov.pl	
	Control: General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 2204000	+(48-22) 2204899
		Email: www.gitd.gov.pl	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	General Veterinary Inspectorate Wspolna str. 30 PL-00-930 WARSAW www.wetgiw.gov.pl	+(48-22) 623 1717	+(48-22) 623 1408
		Email: wet@wetgiw.gov.pl	
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000	+(48-22) 220 4899
		Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department, Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240 Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1202
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Transport of radioactive materials: National Atomic Energy Agency Bonifraterska str. 17 PL-00-203 WARSAW www.paa.gov.pl	+(48-22) 628 2722 Email: kancelaria@paa.gov.pl	+(48-22) 621 3786
Competent control authority/body	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000 Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4899

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Infrastructure Road Transport Department Chałubińskiego str. 4/6 PL – 00 – 928 WARSAW www.mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1240 Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	+(48-22) 630 1202
Competent control authority	General Road Transport Inspectorate Aleje Jerozolimskie 94, PL – 00 – 807 WARSAW www.gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4000 Email: info@gitd.gov.pl	+(48-22) 220 4899

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Finance, Department of Combating Economic Crime Swietokrzyska str. 12 PL – 00 – 916 WARSAW www.mofnet.gov.pl	+(48-22) 694 3850	+(48-22) 694 3327
		Email: sekretariat.DZP@mf.gov.pl	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Association of International Road Carriers in Poland (ZMPD) Al. Jana Pawła II 78 PL-00-198 WARSAW www.zmpd.pl	+(48-22)53610 00	+(48-22)536 10 35
		Email: sekretariat@zmpd.pl	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry of Infrastructure www.mi.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1000	+(48-22) 830 0261
		Email: info@mi.gov.pl	
Road Transport Department – Section of Freight Transport www.mi.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1268	+(48-22) 621 0202
		Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	
Road Transport Department – Section of Passenger Transport www.mi.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1268	+(48-22) 621 0202
		Email: sekretariatDTD@mi.gov.pl	
Department of International Relations www.mi.gov.pl		+(48-22) 630 1160	+(48-22) 6301125
		Email: sekretariatDWM@mi.gov.pl	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS			
		Phone	Fax
Freight Transport www.zmpd.pl		+(48-22) 635 0825	+(48-22) 536 1025
		Email: transport@zmpd.pl	
Passenger Transport www.pspa.org.pl		+(48-22) 628 9209	+(48-22) 628 3374
		Email: biuro@pspa.org.pl	